
Mr. Porter Rankin, 
P.O. Box 1024, 
Midland, Texas. 

Dear Mr .Rankl.:ru 

I am 1n a quandar1 about the 11'l8teor1te. As I told you 
onr the phone, It '1nfortunatel7 resembles considerabl7 some of the 
1peclmen1 troll the Anzona. Cratet (the so-called "Ca.n,on Dlablo" 
1roas)., and this is true a.s to sbape1 so.ne rather large circular 
au.rface depress'lon, which denote areas formtrly cccup1ed by tro111 te, 
ah lroa sulphide that tonds to weather away; and even the presence 
ot a 11 ttle .surface deposl ted limestone in a spot or two. 

When I smoothed otf andJ e.tched the area already hacked 
and ground on one tip, the W1dmansta.tten figures were of t he coarse 
octabedrlte vart,ety. the same general type as Canyon liablo. They 
dld look a little ec,irser to me, but not enough for me to be sure. 

Hence I sullnltted it to a man at the u. s. National but 
it turned _ out he had gone to England, and I did not hear from him till 
abo~t 4 ~ghi\s after you called me. He had t he same general impres­
sions as f _pabout belng uncertain it was distinguishable from Ct'1.t170n 

• Diablo, aaa ·t did authorize him to grind otr that end a little better 
and re-etch 1 t with their more careful methods, or even cut a thin 
slice off for such purpos$. I have hten dally to hear trom him 
but not yet. 

Meanwhile I did loca.tethe Bob Cohen at Littlefield. It 
turns out he spells his name Coen and bas a phone out of Olton. I 

, talked ho him one night, and w1 th much d1i'f1culty got him to confirm 
the general story but only after repeatedly leading him with the 
evidence. He finally felt sure they had brought t he meteorite back 
with them 1n a plane as you said, but he never did exactly remember 
being w1 th the finler when he picked it up 1n the canyon. He said 
they bad looked at so many different rocks, etc., it was hard for him 
to recall. 

Bow you understand rq fear ls that y.our finder got the 
meteorite fro• sOile one else up there vho had brought it from Arizona. 
There 11 one ot th11 kind, tor eJCa11ple, nov in Yorktown (South Texas) 
velgh1ng almost 1.SO pounds,, which I am about to procure tor $So. I 
hapr.n to knov its bisto:ry a.Di that lt was shipped from Attlona 1n 
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I have not talked to pur man there at Midland, because 
I hate to disturb him at his place of work. and besides, .I am sure 
I could ~dd nothing to the story he told you. Also, 1 agree 
thoroughly w1 th you in not wantinl tc> work any of them up about 
the question of values. When I talked to Coen I told him my 
interest was mainly in desert bing the mass and getting its !tory 
correctly; that is a fact, because if it really is a new meteorite, 
i want to report it at a convention I shall attend the end of August. 

Please give me a little more time and the m1hute I hear 
from Washington I'll come to a decision. I enclose a,check for 
$100 just as a deposit, to show my good faith. I wont mind sending 
the '4dtlonal .$.300 once I am convinced this really 1s a new find from 
tJtaho If you can think of any way you can strengthen its pedigree, 
7ou could surely help me by doing so. 

Yours sincerely•,, 


